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From: Julia Chu [jchu@itslabtest-twn.com]
Sent: Thursday, April 17, 2003 5:01 AM
To: Dennis Ward

Cc: Sammy Wu ITS/LAB-TPE

Subject: Re: FCC ID: M4Y-0835C (ATCB000362)
Importance: High

Dear Dennis,

Thanks for your kindly advise.
As per your review comments, please see the explanation below:

1) The antenna of this device isaPIFA antenna, and the connector is
atesting port. | have marked it on the internal photo and have it
attached for your reference.

2) We have remeasured the Band-edge test. Please find the attached file
asfile name " revised-band edge plot” for your review.

3) Please find the revised manual provided by our client as attachment
for your reference.

4) Dueto the crest factors of DSSS and CW signals are the same (equalsto 1),
We chose the CW factor of probe calibration, which showed on the plots.
We will add the crest factor on the plots.

5) We modified the SAR report regarding to your requirement.

Please find the revised SAR report attached.
| hope the supplementary satisfy all your requirements for reviewing this project,
if you have further question, please feel free to let me know.

Best Regards,

JuliaChu

Intertek Testing Services Taiwan Ltd.
ETL SEMKO

Tel: (+886-3) 519-1411 ex 304

Fax: (+886-3) 519-1410
jchu@itslabtest-twn.com
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